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February 14, 2013

TO: DIVISION OF FILINGS

RE: Case No. 2012-00578

Application of Kentucky Power Company for (1) a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity Authorizing the Transfer to the Company of an
Undivided Fifty Percent Interest in the Mitchell Generating Station and
Associated Assets; (2) Approval of the Assumption by Kentucky Power Company
of Certain Liabilities in Connection with the Transfer of the Mitchell Generating
Station; (3) Declaratory Rulings; (4) Deferral of Costs Incurred in Connection with
the Company's Efforts to Meet Federal Clean Air Act and Related Requirements;
and (5) All Other Required Approvals and Relief

Please file the two enclosed electronic mail (e-mail) documents, sent by Commission
Staff on February 12, 2013, and February 14, 2013, in the administrative record of the
above-referenced case.
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_N_guyen, Quang D (PSC)

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 10:50 AM
To: mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com; Jody Kyler (jkyler@bkllawfirm.com); Kurt Boehm

(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook,
Larry (KYOAG); childerslaw81@gmail.com; sfisk@earthjustice.org;
'robb.kapla@sierraclub.org’

Cc moverstreet@stites.com; berittenden@stites.com; 'kgish@stites.com’; Raff, Richard
(PSQC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC)

Subject: FW: Vantage Letter of Agreement

Attachments: FRANKFORT-#22522-v1-Kentucky_Power_Vantage_Agreement_Language_02_11_
13.DOCX

Counsel -~

Please find attached a proposed revision by Kentucky Power to the draft Letter of Agreement. Should any of the parties
have any ohjections to the proposed revision, please provide them by replying to this email by close of business
tomorrow, February 13, Thanks.

Quang D Nguyen

Staff Attorney

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd,

Franidort, KY 40602-0615%

Oftfice: (502) 564-3940, ext. 256
Fax: (502) 564-7279

Email: QuangD.Neuyen@ky.gov
Wehsite: http//psc.ky.gov

Kentudkiy™

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Qverstreet, Mark R. [mailto:MOVERSTREET @stites.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:42 AM

To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)

Cc: rkwohnhas@aep.com

Subject: Vantage Letter of Agreement

Quang:

Attached is the language (in red) that Kentucky Power offers with respect to paragraph 5 of
the letter of agreement. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Mark E. Overstreet
Meamber

Direct 502-209-1219

Fax 5022034357

moverstieeli@stites com

STITES  HARBISON i1

421 West Main Street PO Box 634, Frankfort. KY 40602-0634
About Stites & Harbison | Bio | V-Card
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_N_guyen, Quang D (PSC)

From: Overstreet, Mark R. <MOVERSTREET@stites.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:20 PM

To: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)

Cc: Crittenden, R. Ben; Gish, Jr., Kenneth J.; Raff, Richard (PSC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC);

'mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com’; Jody Kyler (jkyler@bkllawfirm.com)’; 'Kurt Boehm
(KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com)’; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer (KYOAG); Cook,
Larry (KYOAG); 'childerslaw81@gmail.com’; 'sfisk@earthjustice.org’,
‘robb.kapla@sierraclub.org'

Subject: RE: Vantage Letter of Agreement

Thank you.

ffark R. Oversireet
/\/H/U/)m
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421 West Mam Streel, PO Box 634 Frankiort KY 40602-0634
About Stites & Harbison | Bio | V-Card

NOTICE: This message is in‘ i

e addresser: and may conlain information that is privileged. confidential andior attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recynent. do notiead ¢ woor any attachment Please notify the sender immediately and delete ail copies of the message and any
atlachiments Neithsar Hn fra $ @ of any attachment, nor any erior in transmission. consiitutes a waiver of any applicable legal privilege To ensure
compliance with reguiraments lm;m sed by the JRS we informi you thal any U S federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachiments) is not intended
orwritien o be used and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC) [mailto:QuangD.Nguyen@ky.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:19 PM

To: Overstreet, Mark R.

Cc: Crittenden, R. Ben; Gish, Jr., Kenneth J.; Raff, Richard (PSC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC); 'mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com'; ‘Jody
Kyler (jkyler@bkilawfirm.com)'; 'Kurt Boehm (KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com)'; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Hans, Jennifer
(KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); 'childerslaw81@gmail.com’; 'sfisk@earthjustice.org'; 'robb.kapla@sierraclub.org’
Subject: RE: Vantage Letter of Agreement

Mark —

The Commission is agreeable Lo the proposed revised language to paragraph 5 of the letter of agreement. I've attached
the tracked change version as well as a clean version of the letter of agreement. If it meets with Kentucky Power’s
approval, please sign and mail the original to me. Thanks.

From: Nguyen, Quang D (PSC)

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 10:50 AM

To: mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com; Jody Kyler (jkyler@bkllawfirm.com); Kurt Boehm (KBoehm@bkllawfirm.com); Hans, Jennifer
(KYOAG); Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Cook, Larry (KYOAG); childerslaw81@gmail.com; sfisk@earthjustice.org;
'robb.kapla@sierraclub.org'

Cc: moverstreet@stites.com; berittenden@stites.com; 'kgish@stites.com'; Raff, Richard (PSC); Cole, Aaron Ann (PSC)
Subject: FW: Vantage Letter of Agreement

Counsel -


mailto:QuangD.Nguyen@ky.gov

Please {ind attached a proposed revision by Kentucky Power to the draft Letter of Agreement. Should any of the parties
have any objections 1o the proposed revision, please provide them by replying to this email by close of business
tomorrow, February 13, Thanks

Guang D. Nguyen

Staff Attorney

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd,

Frankfort, KV 40602-0615%

Office: (502 564-3940, ext. 256
Fax: (502) 564-7279

Email: QuangD. Nguyen@ky.gov
Website: http://psc.ky.gov

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hervelo, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
information that is confidential and/or subject to the attorney-client privilege. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is strictly prohibited. 1f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-mail, and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Overstreet, Mark R. [mailto:MOVERSTREET @stites.com]
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

Mark R. Overstreet

Member

Direct 502-200-1219

Fax H02-223-4387
moverstreglislites.com

STITES HARBISON LIC

421 West Main Street, P O Box 634, Frankfort, KY 40602-0634
About Stites & Harbison | Bio | V-Card
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